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T Y CONCERN

| am pleased to give this reference on behalf of Hillsside Plumbing Excavation
and Hire who undertook the comprehensive sewer extension and stormwater
easement work at my subdivision at 4 Fern Avenue, Wahroonga, during 2006.

| found John Sultana, the proprietor, to be fair, honest, efficient and timely in
carrying out his work. He listened and attended to any issues promptly and
willingly.

A special quality was John's ability to skilfully handle the sensitivities and
competing interests of various neighbours over the installation of the easement
pipeline through neighbouring property. | distanced myself at this stage and let
John handle matters, as otherwise, | certainly would have “"come to blows" with
the unreasonable and obsessive demands of a particular neighbour.

| would not hesitate to recommend John for any similar such work.

Yours faithfully

Nt

Stephen M H Jones



